November 7, 2005

NOTICE TO ALL OFFERORS

REFERENCE:
AMENDMENT NO. 2

RFP DOL051RP20056

Additional information has been requested by prospective offerors and it has been determined by the Contracting Officer that this information is made available to all bidders.  The closing date and time for the receipt of proposals has been extended to a new expiration date of November 30, 2005, by 2:00 p.m. local time. 

Keith A. Bond

KEITH A. BOND

Contracting Officer

Attachment(s)
 

DOL051RP20056

Amendment No. 2

14. Response to Technical Questions:

1. Is it an 8(a) competitive?
A.  Yes.

2. Is the correct due date is November 16, 2005?
A.  No, The receipt of proposal date has been changed to November 30, 2005.

3. Are you seeking one contractor for both parts or can the two functions be awarded separately?  


A.  Our preference would be to have one contractor perform both functions in order to maintain consistency and minimize redundancy.

4. What is the anticipated release date?

A.  The RFP was released October 14, 2005.

5. What is the anticipated proposal due date



A.  The receipt of proposal date has been changed to November 30, 2005.

6. What type of contract is this?
A.  Cost Reimbursement Plus fixed Fee
7. 
Are these new requirements or has a contractor previously performed them as an incumbent?

A.  No, these are not new requirements.  Yes, a contractor has previously performed them. 
8. 
Could you provide me with the Bidders List?

A.
The bidder’s list is attached.
9. 
Where can I go to get a copy?

A.
The bidder’s list is attached.

10.  Is this new work, and if not who is the incumbent?


A. This is not new work.  Decision Information Resources, Inc. is the incumbent. However, Decision Information Resources, Inc. cannot submit a proposal as the prime contractor because they have graduated from the Small Business Administration’s 8(a) Business Development Program.
11. When do you expect this work to begin?


A.  Approximately March 1, 2006.

12. 
Is there a current contract in place for the services? If there is a current contract, please provide the following information; contractor (address would be very helpful), contract number, contract type, award and expiration date, and value.


A.  The current contractor is Decision Information Resources, Inc., 2600 Southwest Freeway, Suite 900, Houston, Texas 77098  

Contract No.:  AE-10843-00-30
Contract Type: Cost Reimbursement Plus Fixed Fee 

Award Date: 3/20/2000

Expiration Date: 10/31/2005
Value:  $13,258,537 (includes base and four options) 
13. 
Can the contract be performed from other locations, or   only from the Washington, D.C. area?


A.  Yes, the contract can be satisfactorily performed from other locations.
14.  Is this a new requirement?

A.  No.
15.  If an incumbent, who are they? Are they eligible to re-compete? Have all the options been exercised under the existing contract?

A.  See answers to questions no. 10 and 12. All the option years have been exercised under the existing contract.  

16.
Are there any FOIA materials available? If yes, how may we obtain them?

A.  Yes, Please contact Lorraine Saunders at saunders.lorraine@dol.gov.   
17.  Could you provide the incumbent contract award number?

A.  The incumbent contract award number is 

AE-10843-00-30 

18.  What percentage of the total annual contract amount will go toward technical assistance and training (Area II?)


A.  An estimated percentage would be 5 – 10%.
19.   Is the continuous program improvement effort mentioned in Area I currently being implemented? 

A.  Yes.


If so, is there an expectation that the new effort will be substantially similar to what is already in place?


A.  Yes.
20.   Can you provide information regarding the data structure of the Job Corps Data Center? What kinds of systems and databases are utilized? (Access, SQL, or other). What kinds of files does the Data Center accept?


A.  See answer to question no. 16. 

21.   Can we get the most recent report from the previous survey(s)?

A.  See answer to question no. 16. 
22. The RFP states that the contractor will be conducting telephone interviews “with graduates or their employers and educational institutions.” This sounds like two different surveys as we will be asking different types of questions, for different phrasing, to obtain the same information. Were multiple surveys used in previous years?

A.  Yes, there are two surveys.  The surveys are conducted using computer-assisted telephone interviewing (CATI) software which automatically adapts questions based upon responses given.  The surveys are OMB-approved, according to the Paperwork Reduction Act, and we would prefer that the format, questions and reports continue as presently implemented.  The current OMB-approved surveys are in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change. 
23. What confidence interval and margin of error are desired for the sub-national, regional and Job Corps sites report?

A.  Confidence intervals and margins of error are not applied to the follow-up survey results because the entire universe of placed graduates is targeted and no sampling is conducted.  The 2001 OMB survey plan submission included sampling of unplaced graduates and unplaced former enrollees; however, the surveys in recent years have excluded those populations and targeted 100% of placed graduates.
24. Can we get clarification on OMB approved survey or perhaps a copy of an approved document (p. C-3)? 


A.  The current OMB-approved surveys are in the process of being renewed under the Paperwork Reduction Act and could be subject to change.
25. Please provide specifics on infrastructure that JCDC (data center) currently maintains. What are their standards for outside contractors to interface with their systems? (pg. C-3) 

A.  The Job Corps Data Center (JCDC) system utilizes Sybase Adaptive Server Enterprise (ASE) as the database management system, and the data structure follows industry standard relational database design and normalization techniques.  Regarding data exchange activities, the JCDC system can accept most of common file formats including ASCII file, XML, CSV, etc.  JCDC follows strict security protocol to ensure participant privacy.  
26. Scope Work, p. C-4.  What is the time period for this project? 

A.  The work is to begin approximately March 1, 2006 for the base year, with the possibility of four option years at the discretion of the government.   
27. Please provide estimates of total number of  graduates, placed former enrollees, and non-placed former enrollees within the given periods (i.e., 6 months). Also, is it possible to provide this information broken down by Center. (pg. C4 and C5) 

A.  For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  Center breakdowns are available.
28. Task 2: c refers to making “referrals”.  Please clarify, referrals to what? 

A. “Referrals” in this context refers to any other relevant information gained during the survey process regarding a former enrollee (such as contact information, death, etc) which should be “referred” to the Data Center for input into the database.   

Is the contractor responsible for providing placement services?  (pg c5)


No, the contractor is not responsible for providing placement services.
29. Task 3: 2 refers to “…specialized reports per NO ‘specifications’” Do these specifications exist? If so, can we see a sample? 


A. “Specialized reports” refers to ad hoc reports that may be requested from time to time, by the National Office (NO) or Federal Management Team (FMT).  Specifications do not currently exist and would be developed upon the NO/FMT request. 
30. Task 3: c refers to “invalid placements”. Please clarify what defines invalid. (pg. c5) 
A. Invalid placements refer to placements that do not meet Job Corps’ criteria for placement as defined in the Policies and Procedures Handbook (PRH) Chapter 4, Exhibit 4-1, Placement Definitions.  For example, placements of less than 20 hours per week in a consecutive seven day period, are considered “invalid”. 

31. More clarification on the infrastructure of the Job Corps database. We need to know ahead of time what they can provide, as Ancon is currently having difficulty determining exactly what data the center maintains as it relates to the our current contract with them (p. C-5).
A.  The Job Corps Data Center (JCDC) system utilizes Sybase Adaptive Server Enterprise (ASE) as the database management system, and the data structure follows industry standard relational database design and normalization techniques.  Regarding data exchange activities, the JCDC system can accept most of common file formats including ASCII file, XML, CSV, etc.  JCDC follows strict security protocol to ensure participant privacy.  

32. Milestone 2, refer to conducting needs assessment of data systems, collected data, and decision making. Can this be done prior to conducting surveys/collecting data in order to have the most accurate and viable data possible. (pg. C6) 

A. Conducting needs assessments of data systems is considered an ad hoc activity that may be requested from time to time, by the National Office (NO) or Federal Management Team (FMT).  
33. What kinds of technical assistance tools are currently being used in the agency? (p. C-6). 

A.  Examples of technical assistance activities currently being conducted include facilitating meetings, participating in regional and national forums to provide staff with training regarding survey implementation.  Examples of TA tools include the preparation of PowerPoint presentations, handouts and other materials related to staff training regarding survey implementation. 

34. Must we hire for the positions as outlined on page C-7 
A.  Yes.
or is there flexibility to change the position requirements & titles? 

A.  No.
35. Has JC identified certain contract staff that it would like to be transitioned to new contract (if feasible)? 

A.  No.
36. How many non-key staff (telephone surveyors, survey developers, data analysts, etc) are currently providing this service for existing contract?

A.  The incumbent currently utilizes 60-plus non-key staff to provide these services.  
37. JC has required Key personnel (p.L-10) to have specific Job Corp management systems and administration experience. This seems to unfairly benefit pervious contractor specifically supporting this project; Can Key Personnel have related project experience outside of Job Corp and not be penalized or can proposals indicate an agreement to hire various key personal from incumbent contractor without losing points. 

A.  The National Office is concerned that the new contractor has experience directly related to the Job Corps system, due to the intricate nature of the Job Corps data and performance management systems.  It is felt that background and historical perspective specific to Job Corps is needed to continue implementation of the WIA National Survey Data Collection process.  The current contractor is no longer eligible to compete as a prime contractor under this RFP.  
 
38. We noticed that there is an “incumbent vendor” for this procurement.  Can you share details as to the renewal of this contract?  
A.  The incumbent is no longer eligible to compete as a prime contractor under this RFP. 
     Specifically, is DOL happy with the incumbent services? 
A.  Yes. 

39.  Is DOL looking for any enhanced services outside of those provided by the incumbent? 

A.  None have been identified at this time, but with the advent of Common Measures, enhanced services could be needed. 

40.  Is the RFP simply to validate a new contract period per the F.A.R. or original task order and the current incumbent is providing acceptable services for this task?

  A.
No.  The incumbent provided acceptable services.

41. Is DOL simply looking for three bids to provide a means of competitive analysis?

A. No.

42. Is the current incumbent, Decision Information Resources, eligible to bid on the above solicitation?
A.  No, the incumbent is not eligible to bid as a prime contractor on this solicitation.
43. How many potential respondents are anticipated in each category to be surveyed? 
A.  For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted).  
44. How and when is the verification of employment or education to be conducted?  If contacting the former participant or employer is required, may the verification be done at the time of the 6-month survey? 
A.  The Job Corps Policies and Requirements Handbook (PRH) outlines requirements for verification of employment, in Chapter 4, Section 4.5  Documentation, Reporting and Verification and Exhibit 4.2, Placement Verification and Documentation Requirements.  Centers or CTS agencies must verify and document 100% of initial placements.  The 13-week survey is conducted to re-verify initial job and/or school placements of placed graduates and former enrollees.  Subsequent placements are verified during the 6- and 12-month surveys. 
45. What methodology is the current vendor using for the surveys? 
A.  The current vendor receives data files from the Job Corps Data Center, calculates the appropriate time frame during which each graduate or former enrollee is to be contacted, and utilizes a Computer-Assisted Telephone Interview (CATI) system to conduct the survey calls.   
Specifically, under what circumstances is the incumbent surveying former participants and under what circumstances is it surveying employers/ educational institutions?  
A.  All survey calls begin with attempts to contact the student directly.  If necessary, many attempts are made to contact the graduate or former enrollee during the eight-week period.  Interviewers also leave messages when possible for the student to call an 800 number to complete the survey. Employers/educational institutions are only contacted if interviewers have been unable to reach the graduate/former enrollee during that eight-week period.   
Can we have statistics from the CATI system showing the number of calls attempted and completed? The times of day of successful calls?  The response rates for each category of respondent? 
A.  For PY 2004 (program year 7/1/04 – 6/30/05) there were a total of 63,904 separations (38,028 graduates, 10,840 former enrollees, and 15,036 uncommitted). Depending on the nature and extent of the former participants’ employment and schooling experiences, the surveys take approximately 10 to 15 minutes to complete.  The following response rates are projected for the populations to be surveyed:
 
·        66% for placed former enrollees at 90 days

·        71% for placed graduates at 90 to 120 days

·        73% for placed graduates at 6 months

·        67% for placed graduates at 12 months

·        80% for employer and educational institution re-verifications at 90-120 days

46. For Area II, how many meetings at which locations should be assumed?  
A.  For budgetary planning purposes, consider that there are six regional offices, and several trips to the National Office would most likely be necessary during the course of a year. 
47. Can experience in other employment and training programs be used to meet the experience requirement under C.5, special requirements?
A.  The National Office is concerned that the new contractor has experience directly related to the Job Corps system, due to the intricate nature of the Job Corps data and performance management systems.  It is felt that background and historical perspective specific to Job Corps is needed to continue implementation of the WIA National Survey Data Collection process. 
 48. Which of the following interpretations does the   Contracting officer intend?
 

    - The Small Business combined revenue must not exceed   $6M for the last year or 

    - The combined sales in 541611 must not exceed $6M, but their total sales could be $8M

   A. Pursuant to FAR 19-1 SIZE STANDARDS – The size standard for 541611 means the annual average gross revenue of the concern taken for the last 3 fiscal years must not exceed $6 million. 
 49. Offerors are advised that the Project Manager             

described in Section H.9 Key Personnel of the solicitation must be employed by the prime 8(a) contractor. Offerors that fail to adhere to this requirement will be determined technically unacceptable and not considered for award.
 50. Do you have a projected date when the solicitation will be available on the web?


A. The RFP was released October 14, 2005. 
51. Where can I go to download the RFP?

A. You can go to http://www.doleta.gov/sga/rfp.cfm 
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